Kansas Regional Paisons Mineum, TNC 48-660 171

KANSAS REGIONAL PRISONS MUSEUM, INC.

By-Laws

Article I - Name, Location, Seal

Section 1. The name of the organization shall be Kansas Regional Prisons
Museum, Inc.. The organization is incorporated under the laws of the State of Kansas as
a not-for-profit corporation.

Section 2. The principal office of the Corporation shall be located in the County of Leavenworth, Kames.

Section 3. The corporate seal shall bear the name of the Corporation, location of the Corporation, and name of the fluor prisons represented by the Corporation.

Authorities and to the co

Article II - Purpose

Section I. This is a not-for-profit corporation. Its purpose is to preserve, collect and interpret the history of four prisons in Leavenworth County. This purpose shall include but not limited to (1) promoting public participation in local historical preservation and heritage commemoration; (2) recognizing exceptional historic preservation; (3) publishing materials on Leavenworth County prisons history; (4) providing community education in areas of local history and culture; and (5) collaborating with relevant heritage organizations.

Article III - Membership

Section 1. Membership in this organization shall be closed.

Article IV - Directors

Section 1. The directors and management of the affairs of the Corporation shall be vested in a Board of Directors. The Board shall consist of not less than nine members nor more than thirteen members. The Directors of the Corporation shall remain in office unless a resignation has been received by the members of the board of directors or the spirit of the Articles of Incorporation of the Kansas Regional Prisons Museum has been violated. No part of the net income or assets of this corporation shall ever inside to the benefit of any Director. Upon resignation of any Director, the remaining members of the board of directors shall recommend a replacement to the city of Lansing by voting a 2/3 majority. Upon the act of violating the Articles of Incorporation (by using the organization for personal gain) the board of directors will recommend a replacement to the city of Lansing by voting a 2/3 majority. The directors must consist of two members of the Lansing Historical Society, two members of the city of Lansing staff, four representatives from the four prisons and one to five members of the community.

Section 2. Honorary Directors may be appointed by the President, or proposed by any Director and approved by a majority of the Board. They shall serve in an advisory capacity to the Board, but shall have no vote and may not exercise any of the power of the members of the Board.

Section 3 More than one-half the number of Directors shall constitute a quorum for the numeration of business. In absence of a quorum a meeting may be adjounted by a majority rote of those present.

Article V - Officers

Section 1. The officers of the Board shall be a President. Vice President.

Secretary and Treasure: Decembing the President, all officers shall be elected from and by the Board of Directors to serve until their successors are elected and qualified. The Mayor of the city of Lansing, or the Mayor's designer, shall serve as President of the Board of Directors.

The President may appoint, subject to Board approval, such other Vice-Presidents from among the Beard members as the President shall deem appropriate, for appealing or "at large" functions.

Section 2. The President shall preside at all meeting of the Board of Directors. He or she shall sign all conveyances or instruments in writing to which the Corporation is a party and which have the approval of the Board of Directors, and where required, the city of Lansing. The President, or higher designer, will sign all perchase requests or purchase orders, and shall in all cases confirm to the city of Lansing's purchasing policy.

The President shall have the authority to create with the Board's appareral, such other offices in the Corporation as shall best further the purpose of the Corporation, and the President shall have the authority to fill such other offices provided however, then such offices shall not intringe upon nor interfere with such offices at any counted by these By-Laws. In the absence of the President, his or her duties shall be performed by the Vice-President, Sparetary or Treasurer, in that order.

The President shall designate the duties of the Vice-President. The President shall be an ex-officio member of committees.

Section 3. The Secretary shall keep the records of the meetings of the Corporation and of the Board of Directors and send out notices of meetings when scheduled. The Secretary shall sign, execute and deliver on behalf of the Corporation all documents under its corporate seal, when required, as may be ordered by the members of the Board of Directors (such documents shall also be signed by the President), shall keep a full record of the same and shall perform such other duties as the Board of Directors may from time to time, by its vote, direct.

Section 4. The Treasurer shall beln oversee and coordinate the finances of the organization and aid in the operation of the organization. The Treasurer working with the Finance Committee shall mergare a landget for Board approval and recommendation to the city of Lansing in May of each year. This budget proposal shall be for the following calendar year. A. .

The Turasurer shall render of stated periods as the Board of Directors shall determine a written account of the finances of the organization and such report shall be physically affixed to the minutes of the Board of Directors of such meeting.

Section 5. No officer shall for reason of his/her office be entitled to receive any salary or compensation, but nothing become thall be causifued to prevent an officer or director from receiving any compensation from the capamization for divises other from as a director of officer.

Section 6. An Officer or Director may be reimbursed for reasonable expenses.

Section 7. Based on current case law and Attempts General pointons the Corporation will be subject to the Kansas Open Meetings Act and the Kansas Open Records Act, except for any records which may be exempt by law.

Article VI - Order of Binniness

1. Roll Call.

3

- 2. Reading of the minutes of the possibility meeting.
- 3. Treasure's Report
- 4. Reports of Committees.
- 5. Reports of Officers
- 6. On and unimished Business.
- 7. New Business.
- 8. Adjournment.

Article VII - Salaries

Section 1. The Board of Directors shall in accordance with current established City of Lansing policies and guidelines recommend to the Lansing City Administrator for hire and compensation any and all employees which they in their discretion may determine to be necessary for the conduct of business of the organization. Such employees shall be subject to the city of Lansing's personnel polices and procedures. en mar i di di di Alika di Maranta Maria Mar

Article VIII - Committees

Section 1. All committees of this organization shall be appointed by the Board of Directors and their term of office shall be for a period of one year or less if sooner terminated by the action of the Board of Directors.

Permanent committees shall be:

a. Funding Committee

《海外海·瑞河游 》

ermitteen begreife.

b. Infrastructure Committee

7410 0

Article IX - Amendments

These By-Laws may be altered, amended, repealed or added to by an affirmative vote of not less than one-half of the beard members.

4 Day 1-1

Article K - Dissolution

Dissolution shall occur only after a manimous vote of the Board of Directors of the organization. Should the vote be affirmative, the assets and/or properties of the organization shall be distributed as follows after making provisions for payment of all liabilities:

All minutes of the organization shall be disposed of in accordance with the laws of the Pederal and Sunt Systemments.
 The Kannas Regional Prisons Museum will be given/transferred to the City of

Lansing Kansas.

3. Should the City of Lansing and about the assets the Kansas Regional Prisons Museum will be given/transferred to the Lansing Historical Society a 501(c) (3) organization.

4. Should the Langing Historical Section as about the assets such assets chall be differed to the Kansas Sectional Process Museum is unable to dispose of any assets in the manner described to the assets mail be dispose of the district court in the county in which the principal office of the corporation is then intended, exclusively for such purposes of to such organization or organizations, as said court shall determine, which are agganized and operated sacionively for such purposes,

Date Adopted:	m 20	2008	.4
	Jeson Jo		22 64 25
F 487	The state of the state of	. *	
2 0		Λ	
Fernick	W. Hen	uarle	
Kenneth Bernard	Board Presid	lent	
Kenneth Bernard	Board Presid	lent	

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P. D. BOX 2508 CINCINNATI, CH 45201

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Date: AUG 0 7 2008

RANGAS REGIONAL PRISONS MUSEUM INC C/D LECKED LOCKWOOD 115 P KENSAK LANSING, KS 66043-1667 Employer Restrictestion Number:
48-6190171

DIM:
1792-1626984046
COMMACK Person:
DEAL TAINERS ID# 31205
Contact Telephone Number:
(8771 830-1600
Accounting Period Moding:
December 31
Public Characty Status:
2:0-(a) (1) (a) (vf)

Pour 200 Meagatized:
See
Effective Data of Exemption:
Exemple (8007
Contactivation Deductibility:
Yea
Minates Buling Ending Data:
December 18, 2011
Addressin applies

Dear Applicant:

We are pleased to inform you that upon review of your application for tax exempt status we have described that you don't exempt broom Rederal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Interest Resemble Code: Distributions to you are deductible ander section 170 of the Code. You are also sublified to receive tax deductible bequests, devices, transfers or pitts under section 2056, 2106 or 2522 of the Code. Receive this letter rould bein tensive any questions regarding your element records.

Organizations exceept under section Sci (c) (0) of the Code are further classified as cities public charities or private foundations. During your advance ruling period, you will be treated as a public exactly. Your advance ruling period begins with the effective date of your exemption and ends with advance ruling ending date shown in the heading of the letter.

Shortly before the end of your advance ruling period, we will send you form 873%. Support Schedule for Advance Ruling Period. You will have 90 days after the end of your advance ruling period to return the completed form. We will then notify you, in writing, about your public charity status.

Please see enclosed Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Guide for 501(c)(3) Public Charities, for some helpful information about your responsibilities as an exempt organisation.

Letter 1045 (DO/GG)

Flam	1028 (A	Public C	harity Sta	The second name of the second	Rester	al P	RISONS	Muse	m Jal	_ 8 t	18	6100	171	Page	11
1	509(8 509(a)	(4)—an cap (1) and 170 had by a ga		mailand in	d respective	enterius mised for	testy too the bar	feeting f	r pitás c calege pi		ly that I	s owner	l soir		eriolist Vilolist
9	508(a)	(1) and 17(ALTO (Alva-	un organi	cation mat	receive	A SUCE	taintial pa	的 中 中 中 中 中 中 中 中 中 中 中 中 中	encial o	upport	in the to		网	J.
h	-snow	C2 company supers in a and press	and the state of	all markets.	e especialmente d	ent more	a their fil	to distant a	d ha disan	relati share	Girls Alexan	S PROPERTY.		Ô	
i	OECIO	e me dans	STRING.	the second second		at Balance and ar	100		3 3 3 3 3	Section Section	Same in the			Q	
8	If you	checical bo	ox g, h, or i i	n aredien over Helice		e i preside		lither an a		a defini ng you s	tive mil	ng by de to rec	olyo.		
6		ant for Ad- order you re a fax under and of the to 8 years, deneton to smant Ped raiss. You re se 1-800-5 was be only					The second second	Other Land Street	A CONTRACTOR	10 THE R. P. LEWIS CO., LANSING	100	The second			eleks vie
	Con	oont Flying	Period of	instations	Upon Ass	openteen	d of Tax	Linder S	ecillon 40	10 19 1	fiten	d Rever	nue Cor	See.	
	À	granuru et Offi Habita o citeta	083	rkie	and	Cran	andar.	d F	Accordance of separate		l	1/3/	10	Ž.	
K	7	SE	any Enth		, L					AUG	07	2018		· ·	
	100	S Director, Esp	ings Copperies	SPEEDER AND THE SPEEDER	A- 100 S. 120 S.	That was tree		**************************************		والمتحدظ فالمشفوة	بالمدودة المصا		a pontantal	***	
Þ	29 - M. #	est for Del re requesti ne 5 above er both line	. 八级的 一种	B DOWN IF Y											
	(i) (a)	Enter 2% Attach a gilts total	of line 8, o ist showing ad more the	the name:	and amount	contri	atted by	and the	min hole	Children Cor	oryeni	stion w	ibse	D	
	(ii) (a)	For each Expenses		ls are incli; It showing	the ourse (M 1. 2.	and the	Part IX	. Professor	and and the	venues Red pe	end rson, if	the		
	(b	Davinents	year ampar ding the ma were more or (2) \$5.0	ne of and a tien the te	repetit rec	etyled to			ther then	a Chargos	Black Si	ANTIN W	ach hose		
7,	Revel	nu receive in the grant of the	My unusua My unusua My material	grents dur Yes." alta	ing any of) on a list inc	he year	s show	on Pert	IX-A. Stat		e and		(es	O.	*
	•1			(Const			5 28%s	11 11 11		1	0.00	See Construction	nab		

Kansas rectoral prisons museum inc

7. 2

- 5

-2-

Robert Chei Disector, Sweeps Organisations Enlange and Agreements

Enclosites:

Letter 1045 (DO/CG)

RON THORNBURGH Secretary of State



Memorial Hall, 1st Floor 120 S.W. 10th Avenue Topeka, KS 66612-1594 (785) 296-4564

STATE OF KANSAS

August 17, 2007

LEONARD LOCKWOOD KANSAS REGIONAL PRISONS MUSEUM, INC. 28220 183RD ST LEAVENWORTH KS 66048

RE: KANSAS REGIONAL PRISONS MUSEUM, INC.

ID. # 4108056 (USE IN ALL CORRESPONDENCE WITH OUR OFFICE)

Enclosed are your certified articles of incorporation for a Kansas not for profit corporation. Your corporation's business entity identification number is at the top of this page. This business entity identification number should be used in all correspondence with our office.

Every not for profit corporation must file an annual report with the Secretary of State and pay a filing fee. The annual report and fee are due together on the 15th day of the 6th month following the entity's tax year end (for example, June 15, 2005 for entities with a December 31, 2004 tax year end). An annual report is not required if the corporation has not been incorporated for six months prior to its first tax year end. If your corporation operates on a tax year end other than the calendar year, you must notify our office in writing prior to December 31.

The annual report may be filed electronically at www.kssos.org or you may obtain a paper form from the Web site.

cne

Business Services: (785) 296-4564 FAX: (785) 296-4570 Web site: www.kssos.org e-mail: kssos@kssos.org Elections: (785) 296-4561 FAX: (785) 291-3051

4108056

Contact Information

Kansas Secretary of State

KANSAS SECRETARY OF STATE Not For Profit Articles of Incorporation

(Paged)

shares of applicable, state any design the shares of applicable, state any design the shares of the	rship fixed by the bylaws? Yes nbership: s of incorporator(s): Street address	No C	SECRETICAY OF STATE State	2007 AUG 7 PH 122 Copp 66048
shares of f applicable, state any design the state any design the state any design the state and state any design and state	board of directors: This fixed by the bylaws? Yes nbership:	No L	SECRETICAY OF STATE	2007 AUG 17 PH 12: 10
shares of applicable, state any designathority to be given to the buthority to be given to be g	board of directors: ship fixed by the bylaws? Yes nbership:		SEORE	2007 AUG 1 7 PH 12:
shares of applicable, state any design		or restrictions applicable to any		2
shares of spplicable, state any design		or restrictions applicable to any	class of stock or any spe	ecial grant of
shares of				
	DIVING CINCO	William Co. F.		
charge of	stock, class			
	stock, class			
	stock, class	-		
. Will this corporation have fyes, the total number of sha	resenting the past, 10 cated in Leav authority to issue capital stock?	Yes No		he See Attac
Name of resident agent at Leoward				
	et address	City	State	Zip
115 East 1		Lawsing	Kansas	66043
. Address of registered official differences must be a street address.	ce in Kansas: A post office box is unacceptable.		92944189	
	val Pristons Museum,		HOLL STAN OLDS CHODA HOLD IN	on man than
. Name of the corporation:		08-17-20 0141 0 051 00 FILE#: 4	1 \$20.00	1
kssos@kssos.org www.kssos.org				
		be completed or this document w		

(Page-3)

8. Name and mailing address of each director:

Name	Street address	City	State	Zip
4	Attached			
N-EE	MITACHER			
9. Is this corporation perpetual? Ye	No			
If no, the term for which this corpor	ration is to exist is:Month	Day Y	Cear Cear	
• Tax closing date, if known:	December 31 Month Day			
I declare under penalty of perjury u	nder the laws of the state of Kansas tha	t the foregoing is true an	d correct.	
Enterented on the 14th of A	ugust . 2007 . Month Year			
(Signatures m	ust correspond exactly to the names of	the incorporators listed	in number 7.)	
Leonard Lorbs	wood			
	Mailing Inform	ation		
registered office.	y of State's office to send official mail			
28220 183R	& St. Leaven	worth A	anses c	16048
Street address The mail should be addressed to the	d St. Leaven Ch ne following named individual: Le	onard Lock	wood L	Zip
Instruction	Clina Co.		90	
Submitthis form with the \$20 Notice: There is a \$25 service	nung ree. e fee for all returned checks.		Aug. 17,	TGO (

Notice:

Not for Profit Corporations do not automatically qualify for exemption from federal taxes. In order to qualify for exemption, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) requires that the articles of incorporation contain certain provisions. This form does not contain these requisite provisions. Accordingly, if the corporation plans to seek federal tax exemption from the IRS, you should refer to section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The IRS publication "Tax Exempt Status for Your Organization," IRS Publication 557, contains explanations and sample language for the provisions required. You can call the IRS at (800)829-3676 for a copy of the publication or download the publication at www.irs.ustreas.gov. If you have any additional questions about federal tax exemption you should contact the IRS.

(Page 4)

4. Nature of corporation's business or purpose.

Said corporation is organized exclusively for charitable, religious, educational, and scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding section of any future federal tax code.

No part of the net earnings of the corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services rendered. No substantial part of the activities of the corporation shall be the carrying on of propaganda or otherwise attempting to influence legislation and the corporation shall not participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements) any political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office. Notwithstanding any other provision of these articles, this corporation shall not, except to an insubstantial degree, engage in any activities or exercise any powers that are not in furtherance of the purposes of this corporation.

Upon dissolution of the corporation, the Board of Trustees shall, after paying or making provision for the payment of all the liabilities of the corporation, dispose of all of the assets of the corporation in such manner, or to such organization or organizations under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the federal government, or to a state or local government for a public purpose. Any such assets not so disposed of shall be disposed of by the district court in the county in which the principal office of the corporation is then located, exclusively for such purposes or to such organization or organizations, as said court shall determine, which are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

8. Name and mailing address of each director.

Name	Street Address	City	State	_Zip_
Kenneth Bernard Peter Grande	119 E. Lois 1301 N. Warehouse Rd	Lansing Ft. Leavenworth	Kansas Kansas	66043 66027
Sarah Huffman Bill Johnson	1119 Sycamore Ridge 4225 Valley View Rd.	Lansing Leavenworth	Kansas Kansas	66043 66048
Fred Lawrence	100 Highway Terrace	Leavenworth	Kansas	66048
Leonard Lockwood	28220 183 rd Street	Leavenworth	Kansas	66048
David McKune	115 Southfork	Lansing	Kansas	66043
Jerry Reilly	2115 Lecompton Rd.	Leavenworth	Kansas	66048
Harley Russell	3013 Garland Street	Leavenworth	Kansas	66048
Kenny Wilk	715 Cottonwood Drive	Lansing	Kansas	66043